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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

Awards will be made in the best inferest of the State of West Virginia.
The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, confingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with' the West Virginia Code.

The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state faxes and will not pay of re'imb_u_rse such taxes.

The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legis/ative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupfcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate

" Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attomey General, and available online atthe Purchasing Division's web site

(hitp//www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.
All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting
For DEP 14251
Stony River Refuse #1 Project

The following questions were identified from the Pre-Bid Conference. The answers provided herein
take precedence over verbal answers at the PBC should there be any conflicts between the two.

1) Q. Where are level spreaders?
A. The level spreaders are located at each outlet end of Channel A and Channel B.

2) Q. What is Timber Spec?
A. See Section 4.2.4 of the Technical Specifications.

3.) Q. What are borrow area limits?
A. The soil borrow area limits are identified on the Plans.

4.) Q. How much dirt can be taken out of hill?
A. There is no specified quantity, just leave enough soil to re-establish vegetation.

5.) Q. What do you want the borrow area to look like after reclamation.
A. The area should be graded to transition into the surrounding area in a manner that provides
smooth contours and positive drainage off the site.

6.) Q. What is on the surface of the existing borrow area access road?
A. A-portion of it is gravel and the rest is unimproved road that is vegetated.

7.) Q. What kind of a plan do we need for borrow area?
A. See response to #5.

8.) Q. What are the limits of gravel road rehabilitation?
A. The limits are identified on the Reclamation Plan.

9.) Q. How far back into hill will we need to go for borrow dirt?
A. Seeresponse to #3, #4 and #5.



